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COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

COMMISSIONER BEESE TO TESTIFY

Commissioner Beese will testify before the House S8Subcommittee on
Telecommunications and Finance tomorrow, June 14, at 9:30 a.m. in Room
2123 of the Rayburn House Office Building. The subject matter is
“Concerning the Development of a Secondary Market for Commercial Loans."

BRANDON BECKER TO TESTIFY

Brandon Becker will testify before the House Subcommittee on Environment
Credit and World Development tomorrow, June 14, at 10:00 a.m. in Room
1302 of the Longworth House Office Building. The subject matter is
“Concerning Derivative Financial Instruments."

ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

INITIAL DECISION BARS MARTIN SLOATE FROM ASSOCIATION WITH ANY BROKER OR
DEALER

Administrative Law Judge Glenn Robert Lawrence has issued an initial
decision barring Martin B. 8loate from association with any broker or
dealer with a right to reapply after one year. On June 30, 1993, the
United states District Court for the Southern District of New York
enjoined Sloate, by comnsent, from future violations of S8ections 10(b)
of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.



Based on the injunction and disgorgement and the underlying facts of the
complaint, Judge Lawrence found that the public interest warrants the
bar. Among other actions it was found that Sloate, while a registered
broker, engaged in an insider trading scheme in which he exploited non-
public information concerning Sshearson and American Express during 1981
and 1986. This information was found to have been provided to Sloate
by a psychiatrist from one of his patients. (Initial Decision No. 50)

ORDER INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS, MAKING FINDINGS AND IMPOSING REMEDIAL
SANCTIONS AGAINST STELLAR MANAGEMENT, INC. AND RICHARD SCHMIDT

The Commission entered an Order Instituting Public Proceedings Pursuant
to Sections 203(e), 203(f), 203(i), and 203(k) of the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940, Making Findings and Imposing Remedial S8anctions
(Order) against Stellar Management, Inc. (S8MI), a Naples, Florida based
investment adviser registered with the Commission, and against Richarad
Alan Schmidt (Schmidt), SMI's president. The Commission simultaneously
accepted the Respondents' Offer of Settlement whereby they consented to
the entry of an Order containing findings, admitting certain findings
and without admitting or denying the remaining findings therein, that
during various periods from at least June 27, 1991 through the present,
the Respondents violated the antifraud, recordkeeping, and reporting
requirements of the Advisers Act and the rules thereunder.

The Order provides for remedial sanctions including: payment of a $5,000
money penalty; a cease and desist order; a censure; and an undertaking
that the Respondents will retain an independent consultant to review and
make recommendations regarding SMI's disclosure, recordkeeping and
procedures to comply with the provisions of the Advisers Act, and, for
a period of two years following the entry of the Order, to review any
of S8MI's advertising in advance of publication. The Respondents will
comply with such recommendations. (Rel. IA-1416)

CEASE-AND-DESIST PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST JEFFREY COOPER

The Commission today announced the entry of an Order Instituting Public
Administrative Proceedings against Jeffrey R. Cooper (Cooper) on June
6 pursuant to Section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(Exchange Act) to determine whether, among other things, Cooper violated
Sections 10(a) and 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder
[17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-21, originally adopted as 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-
21(T)].

The Order alleges that, with respect to five public offerings, Cooper
sold securities short during the period after the registration statement
was filed, but before the offered shares became publicly available, and
subsequently covered his short positions with securities purchased in
the public offerings, thereby violating S8ections 10(a) and 10(b) of the
Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder. The Order alleges that, in
total, Cooper realized illegal profits of approximately $9,730 from his
unlawful trading. (Rel. 34-34164)
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST FRANK MICHAEL OLIVER

The Commission has instituted administrative proceedings pursuant to
Sections 15(b), 19(h) and 21(C) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
and S8ections 203(e), 203(f), 203(i) and 203(k) of the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940 (Advisers Act), made findings and imposed a cease
and desist order (Order) against Frank Michael Oliver (Oliver) of
Clearwater, Florida. Oliver was the president and sole stockholder or
Investors Southern Advisory, Inc. (Investors Southern), a now defunct
investment adviser, registered with the Commission from July 1982
through November 1987.

The Commission has accepted an Offer of Settlement in which Oliver
consents to the Commission's findings in the Order, without admitting
or denying the Commission's findings therein, that Oliver willfully
violated the antifraud provisions of the Advisers Act by falsely
representing that Investors 8Southern was a registered investment
adviser, when, in fact, it was not registered as such with the
commission.

The Order requires Oliver to cease and desist from committing or causing
violations or any future violations of the antifraud provisions of the
Advisers Act and orders Oliver to pay a civil penalty in the amount of
§5,000. (Rel. 34-34165; IA-1417)

ORDER OF PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION IN PRIME BANK INVESTMENT CASE

The Commission announced that on May 27 United states District Judge
Franklin D. Burgess entered an Order of Preliminary Injunction against
North Pacific Investments, Inc., S8tafford Y.L. Mew, and Morreon B. Rude.
The Commission filed its complaint for injunctive relief against the
defendants on March 9, 1994 in United Sstates District Court for the
Western District of Washington. The Order prohibits the defendants
from further violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal
securities laws while the case is pending, and follows upon the
previously issued Order freezing all the assets of the defendants,
entered March 23, 1994. [SBEC v. North Pacific Investments, Inc., et
al., C94-~5115, WD Wa.] (LR-14121)

JUDGE RULES IN SEC v. HERBERT GROSBY, ET AL.

Following a three day bench trial, on May 13 Magistrate Judge John Paul
Godich, of the U.8. District Court of the S8outhern District of Indiana,
Indianapolis Division, signed an order finding that Defendants James A.
Collins (Collins) and Dennis J. Eckert (Eckert) had not engaged in
fraudulent sales practices as alleged by the S8ecurities and Exchange
Commission (Commission) in a complaint filed on October 8, 1992. The
commission's complaint alleged that Collins and Eckert fraudulently
induced investors to purchase speculative securities by making material
misrepresentations and omissions regarding the risk of investing in such
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securities and sought to permanently enjoin Collins and Eckert from
future violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal securities
laws. [8BEC v. Herbert L. Grosby, James A. Collins, George R. S8peckman,
and Dennis J. Eckert, USDC 8D IN, Indianapolis Division, Civil Action
No. 92-1411] (LR-14122)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

FORTIS BENEFITS INSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL.

An order has been issued under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company
Act exempting Fortis Benefits Insurance Company, Variable Account C of
Fortis Benefits Insurance Company, First Fortis Life Insurance Company,
Variable Account C of First Fortis Life Insurance Company, and Fortis
Investors, Inc. from the provisions of 8ections 2(a) (32), 22(c¢),
26(a) (2)(c), 27(a)(3), 27(c) (1), 27(c)(2) and 27(d) of Act and Rules
22c-1 and 6e-3(T)(b)(12), 6e-=3(T)(b)(13) and 6e-3(T) (4A) (1) (ii)
thereunder, in connection with the offer and sale of certain flexible
premium variable life insurance policies. (Rel. IC-20348 - June 9)

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

UNLISTED TRADING PRIVILEGES SOUGHT

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 30 to
comment on the application of the Philadelphia Stock Exchange for
unlisted trading privileges in 15 issues which are listed and registered
on one or more other national securities exchange and are reported in
the consolidated transaction reporting system. (Rel. 34-34192)

IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

A proposed rule change (SR-PHLX-94-27) filed by the Philadelphia S8tock
Exchange which establishes index option transaction value charges of
$.20 per contract for customer orders with premium values of less than
$1.00, $.40 per contract for customer orders with premium values of
$1.00 or more, and $.10 per contract for firms has become effective
pursuant to S8ection 19(b) (3) (A) of the Becurities Exchange Act of 1934.
The revised index option transaction value charge does not apply to
Value Line Index options. Publication of the filing is expected in the
Federal Register during the week of June 13. (Rel. 34-34180)
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The Depository Trust Company filed a proposed rule change (S8R-DTC-94-
06) pursuant to Section 19(b) of the Becurities Exchange Act, as
amended. The proposed rule change, which became effective upon filing,
enhances DTC's reorganization and deposit services. Publication of the
notice is expected in the Federal Register during the week of June 13.
(Rel. 34-34189)

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Commission approved a proposed rule change (SR-MCC-93-09) of the
Midwest Clearing Corporation filed under 8ection 19(b) of the S8ecurities
Exchange Act. The rule change redefines the term settlement price in
a manner consistent with definitions of settlement price at other
clearing agencies. (Rel. 34-34187)

The Commission approved a proposed rule change (SR-MSTC-93-13) of the
Midwest Securities Trust Company filed under 8ection 19(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Act). The rule change rescinds certain
MSTC rules concerning the MSTC signature distribution program and the
MSTC signature guarantee program, both of which have been rendered
obsolete by Commission Rule 17Ad-15. (Rel. 34-34188)

The Commission approved a proposed rule change (SR-GS8CC-94~03) filed
by the Government Securities Clearing Corporation relating to the
minimum financial standards for bank netting system members.
Publication of the approval order is expected in the Federal Register
during the week of June 13. (Rel. 34-34179)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the S8EC
under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as
follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the
issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the
securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor
(if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a
designation if the statement is a New Issue.

s-8 PIPER JAFFRAY COMPARIES INC, 222 S NINTH ST, PIPER JAFFRAY TOMER,
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 (612) 342-6000 - 1,000,000 ($12,750,000)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53979 - Jm. 06) (BR. 12)

s-6 NUVEEN TAX EXEMPT UNIT TRUST SERIES 735, C/O JOHN MUVEEN & CO INC,

333 WEST UACKER DRIVE, CHICAGO, IL 60606 (312) 917-7947 -
INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 33-53981 - JuN. 06) (BR. 22 - NEW ISSUE)
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REGISTRATIONS CONT.

$-3 MASCO CORP /DE/, 21001 VAN BORN RD, TAYLOR, NI 48180 (313) 274-7400 -
005 ($83,437,639.06) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53985 - JM. 06)

S-8  FUROM CO, 29982 IVY GLENN DR, LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA 92677 (714) &31-5350 -
25,000 ($390,625) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53967 - JM. 06) (BR. 5)

s-8 STANDARD PRODUCTS CO, 2130 W 110TH ST, CLEVELAND, OH 44102
(216) 281-8300 - 300,000 ($8,043,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53909 -
AM. 06) (BR. 4)

$-6 MUVEEN TAX EXENPT UNIT TRUST SERIES 736, C/0 JONN NUVEEN & CO INC,
333 UEST WACKER DRIVE, CHICAGO, IL 60606 (312) 917-7947 -
INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 33-53991 - JUN. 06) (BR. 22 - MEW ISSUE)

SB-2 KELLER FINANCIAL SERVICES OF TAMPA BAY INC, 24771 US HIGHMAY 19 NORTH,
CLEARVATER, FL 34623 - 22,000 ($22,000,000) STRAIGHT BOMDS. (FILE
I3-79402-A - MAY. 26) (BR. 12 - NEW ISSUE)

s-8 ARSCO INTERMATIONAL INC, ONE MELLON BANK CTR STE 5000, PITTSBURGH, PA
15219 (412) 338-6500 - 1,000,000 ($8,560,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
33-79566 - Am. 02) (BR. 8)

F-6 BANPAIS MULTIPLE BANKING INSTITUTION/ADR/, 48 WALL STREET, NEW YORK, NY
10286 (212) 495-1727 - 50,000,000 ($2,500,000)
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79572 - AM. 01)
(NEW 1ISSUE)

F-6 CGONSORTIUM G DINA GROUP INC /ADR/, 60 MALL ST,
C/0 MORGAN GUARANTY TRUST CO OF MEW YORK, MEV YORK, NY 10260 (212) 648-3200
- 30,000,000 ($1,500,000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE
33-79578 - am. 02)

F-1 NOKIA CORP, ETELAESPLANADI 12, HELSINKI FINLA D, W9 (035) 801-8071 -
5,000,000 ($369,100,000) FOREIGN PREFERRED STOCK. UMNDERWRITER:
CS FIRST BOSTON CORP, GOLDMAN SACHS & CO, MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE
33-79580 - JmM. 02) (BR. 8 - MEW ISSUE)

S-8 CONESTOGA BANCORP INC, 1075 NORTHERM BLVD, ROSLYN, NY 11576
(516) 365-8000 - 462,875 ($4,696,123) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79584 -
JuN. 02) (BR. 2)

$-3 INTEGRATED WASTE SERVICES INC, 201 GANSON ST, BUFFALO, MY 14203
(716) 852-2345 - 511,505 ($1,790,267.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79588 -
Jue. 02) (BR. 8)

F-6  VAAL REEFS EXPLORATION & MINING CO LTD/ADR/, 280 PARK AVE,
C/0 BANKERS TRUST CO, NEW YORK, MY 10015 (212) 978-5009 - 10,000,000
($500,000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMOM STOCK. (FILE 33-79590 - MAY. 31)
(BR. 0)

F-6 HONG KONG & CHINA GAS CO LTD/ADR/, 111 VALL ST, C/O CITIBANK NA,

NEW YORK, NY 10043 (212) 657-7691 - 50,000,000 ($2,500,000)
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79592 - MAY. 31)
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REGISTRATIONS CONT.

F-6 RUSTENBURG PLATINUM HOLDINGS LTD/ADR/, 280 PARK AVE,
C/0 BANKERS TRUST CO, NEW YORK, MY 10015 (908) 272-8518 - 10,000,000
($500,000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-7959¢ - MAY. 31)
(BR. 0)

s-8 KNOWLEDGEMARE INC, 3340 PEACHTREE ROAD N E, ATLANTA, GA 30326
(404) 231-8575 - 330,000 ($3,547,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79642 -
JUN. 02) (8R. 10)

s-8 KNOWLEDGEWARE INC, 3340 PEACHTREE ROAD N E, ATLANTA, GA 30326
(404) 231-8575 - 1,250,000 ($13,437,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79644 -
&M. 02) (Br. 10)

s-8 KNOWLEDGEWARE INC, 3340 PEACHTREE ROAD N E, ATLANTA, GA 30326
(A04) 231-8575 - 50,000 ($537,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79646 - JuN. 02)
(BR. 10)

S-3  KNOMLEDGEWARE INC, 3340 PEACHTREE ROAD N E, ATLANTA, GA 30326
(404) 231-8575 - 500,000 ($5,375,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79648 -
AN, 02) (BR. 10)

s-2 FRANKLIN FINANCIAL CORP /TN/, 230 PUBLIC SQ, FRANKLIN, TN 37064
(615) 790-2265 - 36,726 ($293,808) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79652 - Jul. 02)
(BR. 1)

$-8  ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC, 7201 E CAMELBACK RD STE 375, SCOTTSDALE, AR
85251 (602) 423-2946 - 1,000,000 ($4,250,000) COMMOM STOCK. (FILE
33-79654 - JM. 02) (BR. 8)

s-8 TEXAS BIOTECHNOLOGY CORP /DE/, DOCTORS CENTER, 7000 FAMNIN STE 1920,
HOUSTOM, TX 77030 (713) 796-8822 - 285,715 ($1,571,432.50) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 33-79656 - JUN. 02) (BR. 4)

s-8 TEXAS BIOTECHNOLOGY CORP /DE/, DOCTORS CENTER, 7000 FANNIN STE 1920,
HOUSTON, TX 77030 (713) 796-8822 - 71,429 ($392,859.50) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 33-79658 - JuN. 02) (BR. 4)

s-8 ISLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, 410 11TH AVE S, SOUTH NOPKINS, MM
55343 (612) 935-7798 - 125,000 ($293,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79660 -
M. 02) (BR. 6)

s-8 GREEM 1SLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, 410 117N AVE S, SOUTH NOPKINS, MM
55343 (612) 935-7796 - 200,000 ($126,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79662 -
JAM. 02) (BR. 6)

s-8 ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC, 7201 E CAMELBACK RD STE 375, SCOTTSDALE, AR
85251 (602) 423-2946 - 750,000 ($3,187,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79664 -
JUN. 02) (BR. 8)

s-8 CANADIANM OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM LTD,' 1500 635 8TH AVE SV,
CALGARY ALBERTA CANADA T2P 321, A0 (403) 234-6700 - 150,000 ($2,850,000)
FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79666 - JUM. 02) (BR. &)

s-8 CAROLINA FIRST CORP, 102 S MAIN ST, GREENVILLE, SC 29601 (803) 255-7900
.~ 250,000 ($3,250,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79668 - AM. 02) (BR. 2)

s-8 TEXAS BIOTECHNOLOGY CORP /DE/, DOCTORS CENTER, 7000 FAMMIN STE 1920,

NOUSTOM, TX 77030 (713) 796-8822 - 1,700,000 ($9,350,000) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 33-79670 - JuN. 02) (BR. 4)
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REGISTRATIONS CONT.

S-8 INDRESCO INC, 2121 SAN JACINTO ST STE 2500, SAN JACINTO THMR, DALLAS, TX
75201 (214) 953-4500 - 120,000 ($1,575,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79672 -
JUN. 02) (BR. 9)

sS-8 CASING MAGIC CORP, 711 CASINO MAGIC DRIVE, BAY ST LOUIS, MO 39520
(601) 467-9257 - 1,000,000 ($8,063,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79674 -
JuN. 02) (BR- 11)

s-8 PRECISION STANDARD INC, OME PEMCO PLAZA, 1943 S50TH ST N, BIRMINGHAM, AL
35212 (205) 591-3009 - 1,000,000 ($3,250,000) COMMOM STOCK. (FILE
33-79676 - Jum. 02) (BR. 12)

s-8 SANTA CRUZ OPERATION INC, 400 EMCIMAL STREET, A CRUZ, CA 95061
(408) 425-7222 - 1,500,000 ($8,022,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79680 -
JUN. 02) (BR. 10)

S-8 PRECIOUS METAL MINES INC, 1700 E DESERT INN RD SUTE 100, NEVADA, NV
89109 (702) 870-6421 - 91,000 ($364,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79682 -
JUN. 02) (BR. 1)

s-3 HAVKINS ENERGY CORP, 400 S BOSTON STE 800, TULSA, OK 74103
(918) 587-5815 - 9,245,805 ($16,758,021.56) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79684 -
JUN. 02) (BR. 3)

S-3  CONTINENTAL AIRLINES INC /DE/, 2929 ALLEN PXWY STE 1513, HOUSTOM, TX
77019 (713) 834-5000 - 1,000,000,000 ($1,000,000,000)
EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. (FILE 33-79688 - JUN. 03) (BR. 3)

s-2 SCOTTS LIQUID GOLD INC, 4880 HAVANA ST, DENVER, CO 80239 (303) 373-4860
- 12,000,000 ($12,000,000) MORTGAGE BOMDS. (FILE 33-79690 - Jun. 03)
(BR. 2)

s-1 BELL MICROPRODUCTS INC, 1941 RINGMUOOD AVE, SAN JOSE, CA 95131
(408) 451-9400 - 2,779,550 ($33,354,600) COMMON STOCK. UNDERMRITER:
BEAR STEARNS & CO INC, SUTRO & CO INC. (FILE 33-79692 - JuM. 03) (BR. 10)

$-6 KANSAS TAX EXEMPT TRUST SERIES 68, 120 SOUTH MARKET STE 450, WICHITA,
67202 - 1,000 ($1,010,000) UNIT INVESTMENT TRUST. (FILE 33-7969% -
JUN. 03) (BR. 17 - NEW ISSUE)

s-8 TRAVIS INDUSTRIES INC, 11300 SORRENTO VALLEY RD, STE 255, SAM DIEGD, CA
92121 (712) 328-3040 - 26,000,000 ($260,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79698
- JuN. 03) (BR. 6)

F-6 GENCOR LTD /ADR/, 2B0 PARK AVE, C/O BANKERS TRUST CO, MEW YORK, MY 10015
(212) 495-1727 - 10,000,000 ($500,000)
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79700 - MAY. 31) (BR. 0)

F-6  CHINA LIGHT & POMER CO LYD /ADR/, 111 WALL ST, C/O CITIBANK NA,
NEW YORK, NY 10043 (212) 657-7691 - 50,000,000 ($2,500,000)
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79702 - MAY. 31) (BR. 0)

F-6 HARMONY GOLD MINING CO LTD/ADR/, 280 PARK AVE, C/0 BANKERS TRUST CO,

NEW YORK, NY 10015 (212) 454-1207 - 10,000,000 ($500,000)
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79704 - MAY. 31) (BR. 0)
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REGISTRATIONS CONT.

F-6 WESTERN AREAS GOLD MINING CO LTD/ADR/, 280 PARK AVEMUE,
C/0 BANKERS TRUST CO, NEW YORK, NY 10015 (000) 000-0000 - 10,000,000
($500,000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79706 - MAY. 31)
(BR. 0)

s-1 DIMAC CORP, ONE CORPORATE WOODS DR, BRIDGETON, MO 63044 (314) 344-8000
- 3,894,667 ($58,420,005) COMMON STOCK. UMNDERWRITER: CS FIRST BOSTON,
DONALDSON LUFKIN & JENRETTE SECURITIES. (FILE 33-79710 - JuN. 02) (BR. 6)

s-3 HOUSTON BIOTECHNOLOGY INC, 3608 RESEARCH FOREST DR, WOODLANDS, TX 77381
(713) 363-0999 - 1,780,457 ($1,958,502.70) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79712 -
JUN. 02) (BR. 4)

s-1 FPA MEDICAL MANAGEMENT INC, 2878 CAMINO DEL RIO S STE 301, SAN DIEGD, CA
92108 (619) 295-7005 - 2,933,400 ($35,740,800) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER:
HAMBRECHT & QUIST INC, OPPENHEIMER & CO INC. (FILE 33-79714 - JUN. 02)
(BR. 6)

s-8 HEMASURE INC, 33 LOCKE DE, MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 (508) 485-6850 -
600,000 ($5,175,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79720 - JuM. 03) (BR. 8)

s-8 HEMASURE INC, 33 LOCKE DE, MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 (508) 485-6850 -
100,000 ($862,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79722 - JUN. 03) (BR. 8)

s-8 SEPRACOR INC /DE/, 33 LOCKE DRIVE, MARLBORGUGH, MA 01752 (508) 481-6700
- 100,000 ($587,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79724 - JuM. 03) (BR. 8)

S-4 UNMITED STATES BANKNOTE CORP /DE/, 51 MEST 52MD STREET, NEW YORK, WY
10019 (212) 582-9200 - 65,000,000 ($65,000,000) STRAIGHT BOMDS. (FILE
33-79726 - M. 03) (BR. 11)

$-8  STARBUCKS CORPORATION, 2203 AIRPORT WAY S, STE 650, SEATTLE, WA 98134
(206) &47-1575 - 71,539 ($583,577.10) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79728 -
JUN. 03) (BR. 2)

S-4 RADIUS INC, 1710 FORTUNE DR, SAN JOSE, CA 95131 (408) 434-1010 -
13,714,735 (365,609,468.18) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79732 - aM. 03)
(BR. 10)

S-1  SILVERADO FOODS INC, 7312 E 38TH ST, TULSA, OK 74145 (918) 627-7783 -
2,300,000 ($20,700,000) COMMON STOCK. UMDERMRITER:
COMMOMMEALTH ASSOCIATES. (FILE 33-79736 - JUN. 03) (BR. 3 - MEW ISSUE)

s-8 HAVEN BANCORP INC, 93-22 JAMAICA AVE, WUOODHAVEN, NY 11421 (718) 847-7041
- 495,937 ($5,146,010.80) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79740 - Jui. 03) (BR. 2)

s-1 MEDIA ARTS GROUP INC, TEN ALMADEN BLWVD, 9TH FL, SAM JOSE, CA 95113
(40B) 947-4680 - 1,725,000 ($17,250,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79744 -
JUN. 03) (BR. 6 - NEUW ISSUE)

s-3 TRINET CORPORATE REALTY TRUST INC, FOUR EMBARCADERO CENTER, STE 3150,
SAM FRANCISCO, CA 94111 (415) 391-4300 - 1,080,000 ($33,885,000)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79746 - Ji. 03) (BR. 6)

s-8 TRIMET CORPORATE REALTY TRUST INC, FOUR EMBARCADERO CENTER, STE 3150,

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 (415) 391-4300 - 790,000 ($22,558,120)
COMMOM STOCK. (FILE 33-79748 - M. 03) (BR. 6)

NEWS DIGEST, June 13, 1994



10

REGISTRATIONS CONT.

s-3 NERICAN CORPORATE ACCRUALS INC, 45 ESSEX ST,
C/0 RICKEL & ASSOCIATES INC, MILLBURN, NJ 07041 (201) 379-0300 - 1,000,000
($1,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-79752 - JM. 03) (BR. 11
- MEW ISSUE)

S-3 CHECKERS DRIVE IN RESTAURANTS INC /DE, 600 CLEVELAND ST, STE 1050,
CLEARUATER, FL 34617 (813) 441-3500 - 1,300,759 ($7,726,508.46)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79754 - JuN. 03) (BR. 12)

s-8 ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC, 7201 E CAMELBACK RD STE 375, SCOTTSDALE
85251 (602) 423-2946 - 125,000 ($531,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79756 -
JUN. 03) (BR. B)

$-8 ELEK TEK INC, 7350 ¥ LINDER AVE, SKOKIE, IL 60077 (708) 677-7660 -
315,000 ($3,622,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79758 - Jui. 03) (BR. 2)

s-8 TRAVEL PORTS OF AMERICA INC, 3495 WINTON PL BIDG C, ROCHESTER, NY 14623
(716) 272-1810 - 480,000 ($900,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79762 -
JuN. 03) (BR. 1)

S$-11  AAA NET REALTY FUND XI LTD, STE 824 8 GREEMMAY PLZ, HOUSTON, TX 77046 -
20,000 ($20,000,000) LIMITED PARTHERSHIP CERTIFICATE. (FILE 33-79766 -
JUN. 03) (BR. 5 - NEW ISSUE)

S-1  CITATION CORP /AL/, 2 OFFICE PARK CIRCLE, STE 204, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35223
(205) B71-5731 - 4,312,500 ($56,062,500) COMMOM STOCK. UMDERMRITER:
ROBINSON HUMPHREY CO INC, STEPHENS INC. (FILE 33-79804 - JUN. 03) (BR. 6
- NEW ISSUE)

s-1 ACCUSTAFF INC, 6440 ATLANTIC BLWD, JACKSONVILLE, FL 32211 (904) 725-5574
- 2,300,000 ($25,300,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERURITER: BAIRD ROBERT ¥ & (O,
BRADFORD JC & CO. (FILE 33-79806 - JUN. 03) (BR. 6 - NEUW ISSUE)

s-1 INTEGRATED NETWORK CORP, 757 ROUTE 2027206, BRIGDEWATER, NJ 08807
(201) 218-1600 - 2,300,000 ($23,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79810 -
JUN. 03) (BR. 8 - NEW ISSUE)

s-8 MITEK SURGICAL PRODUCTS INC /DE, 57 PROVIDENCE HGMY, NORUOOD, MA 02062
(617) 551-8500 - 400,000 ($56,550,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79812 -
JuN. 03) (BR. 8)

S-3  EIS INTERMATIONAL INC /DE/, 1351 WASHINGTON BLVD, STAMFORD, CT 06902
(203) 351-4800 - 125,000 ($1,281,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79814 -
JUN. 03) (BR. 7 - NEW ISSUE)

S-4 METROCALL INC, 6677 RICHMOND HIUWAY, ALEXANDRIA, VA 22306 (703) 660-6677
- 3,000,000 ($15,090,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79818 - Jm. 03) (BR. 7)

F-1 PT INDAH KIAT PULP & PAPER CORP, EKA LIFE BLDG 4TH FL,
JL MT HARYONO KAV 62, JAKARTA 12780 INDONESIA, k8 - 250,000,000
($250,000,000) FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY DEBT. UNDERMRITER:
MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE 33-79820 - JM. 03) (BR. 8 - NEW ISSUE)

s-8 DATAUARE TECHNOLOGIES INC, 222 THIRD ST, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02142

(617) 612-0820 - 1,312,457 ($13,124,570) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79824 -
JuN. 06) (BR. 10)
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s-8 NEWFIELD EXPLORATION CO /DE/, 363 N SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY E, STE 2020,
HOUSTON, TX 77060 (713) 847-6000 - 50,000 ($1,031,250) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 33-79826 - JuN. 06) (BR. 3)

s-8 EFFECTIVE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INC, 12000 WEST PARK PL, MILUAUKEE, MI
53224 (414) 359-9800 - 100,240 ($501,200) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79838 -
JU. 06) (BR. 10)

s-1 CENTRAL CAPITAL CORP /DE/, 6 ASHLEIGH COURT, GLEN COVE, NY 11542
(516) 671-2884 - 2,500,000 COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79848 - JuN. 03)
(BR. 14 - NEM ISSUE)

s-1 HUDSON RESOURCES INC, 6 ASHLEIGH COURT, GLEN COVE, NY 11542
(516) 671-2884 - 2,500,000 COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-79850 - JUMN. 03)
(BR. 14 - NEMW ISSUE)

ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days
on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public
company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons
eligible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a
Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the
calendar year in which the person became subject to Section 13(4)(1).
Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1.

Below is a list of recent filings of S8chedules 13D and 14D, which
includes the following information: Column 1 - the company purchased
(top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 -~ the type of security
purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the
transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000°'s)
owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number
(top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing,
i.e., new, update or revision.

EVENT SHRS(000)/ CusSIP/ FILING

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER FORM DATE XOMNED __ PRIORX STATUS
AMREP CORP coM 1,869 03215910
KARABOTS NICK G 13 6/ 2/9% 5.6 24.5 UPDATE
BIG O TIRES INC ’ COM PAR $0.10 305 08932420
BALBOA INVESTMENT GRP ET AL 13 6/ 9/9% 9.4 9.6 UPDATE
BOOMTOMWM INC COM 721 09858810
EDVARD P ROSKI 130 6/ 2/9% 8.5 0.0 NEW
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ACQUISITIONS CONT.

EVENT SHRS(000)/ CUSIP/ FILING
NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OMMER __FoRM DATE NOMNED PRIGRE STATUS

CHARTER MED CORP Con 1,100 16124170

FICKLING WILLIAMS A JR 13 6/ 979% 4.1 7.0 UPDATE
DATASOUTH COMPUTER CORP con 2,480 23812010

BULL RUN CORP 13 6/ 6/9%% 43.6 43.6 UPDATE
EARTH TECHNOLOGY CORP USA Ccomn 465 27031510

LAWRENCE TERRELL ORTALE SMITH 1 5/23/9% 15.4 0.0 RvVSION
EARTH TECHNOLOGY CORP USA CoN 740 27031510

PRUDENTIAL VENTURE PTRN 11 13 5/23/% 245 0.0 RVSION
ELECTRONIC ASSOC INC Con 1,268 28555110

MILO CHARLES A ET AL 130 5/31/9% 47.9 0.0 mew
ENEX OIL GAS INC PROGRAM VI1 LTD PART INTS 0 29274369

ENEX RES CORP ET AL 13 5/31/9 0.0 0.0 M
ENEX OIL & GAS INC I1-6 LTD PRTSHP INT 0 29274383

ENEX RES CORP ET AL 13 5/31/% 0.0 N/A UPDATE
ENEX OIL GAS INC PROG II-2 LTD INT 0 29274386

ENEX RES CORP ET AL 130 5/31/9% 0.0 N/A UPDATE
ENQUIRER/STAR GROUP INC CLA 1,041 29355410

1 6 INVT MGMT LTD 130 6/ 8/9% 2.5 2.5 UPDATE
GENERAL CABLE CORP DEL CoN 0 36929910

AMERICAN PREMIER UNDERWRITERS 13 6/ /9% 0.0 11.5 UPDATE
HANGER ORTHOPEDIC GROUP INC COM NEW 2,296 41099220

CHEMICAL VENTURE CAP ET AL 13 5/16/9% 27.8 27.9 UPDATE
HOMETOWN BUFFET INC CoM 574 43786210

KELLEY STANLEY E ET AL 130 3/24/% 5.0 5.0 UPDATE
IMMUNOMEDICS INC con 2,249 45290710

GOLDENBERG HILDEGARD 13 6/10/9% 7.5 28.9 UPDATE
INRAD INC CON 190 45765610

NICKLIN WILLIAM FRED 13» 5/ 579 %1 8.2 UPDATE
LNH REIT INC oo 114 50211510

ROSE EDWARD W III ET AL 13 5/31/9% 5.2 0.0 Neu
MANAGED HEALTH BENEFITS CORP COM 700 56166010

APOLLO DIVERSIFIED CORP 130 4/ 5/9% 15.9 0.0 RVSION
MARQUEST MED PRODS INC con 12,382 57143110

SCHERER HEALTHCARE INC ET AL 13 5/23/9% 100.0 100.0 UPDATE
MEDICAL SAFETEC INC CoM 9,260 58461710

NPM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC 130 6/ /9% 57.9 0.0 NV
OLD AMER STORES INC CON 219 67950310

GREEN ROBERT ET AL 130 3/ 3/% 4.9 6.4 RVSION
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